EA-COS-17-40
Effective Spring 2018

EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Dr. David Boggs, CGS Chair

FROM: Dr. Douglas Klarup, COS Interim Dean

DATE: September 11, 2017

RE: Executive Action Taken at the College of Sciences Curriculum Committee

Meeting on September 8, 2017

The following request was approved by executive action at the College of Sciences Curriculum
Committee meeting on September 8, 2017. The request would be effective Spring 2018. | ask
that similar action be taken at the Council on Graduate Studies.

Requested Changes:

To remove the following Sociology course from both the Undergraduate and Graduate Catalogs:
SOC 4800 - Sociological Aspects of Gerontology

Rationale for change:

This course has not been offered by the Department of Sociology and Anthropology in many years and
the Department does not currently have qualified personnel to teach the course. There is no justification
to continue to list it in the Undergraduate and Graduate Catalogs.

Effective Year/Term: Spring/2018




